
Liz Leacy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Lynch <mlynch@kerrycoco ie> 
09 October 2015 16.52 
LIZ Leacy 
RE. Consultation under 580 of the EPA Acts 1992, as amended 

Dear Ms Leacy 

I accessed the Industrial Emissions Licence application form on the EPA Website yesterday. After downloading the 
Site Location Map, I carried out my own search of the planning application record maps and discovered that 3 no. 
planning applications were made on Mr Ryan's lands at Nantinan, Milltown as follows: 
(1 ) Planning Register No 9897 - Planning permission granted to Maine Valley Co-op Society to erect a pig fattening 
unit. 
(2) Planning Register No 75/834 - Planning permission granted to Maine Valley Co-op Society to extend a pig 
fattening unit. 
(3) Planning Register No 7911 246 - Planning permission granted to Maine Valley Co-op Ltd to erect 10 no. hospital 
units and 50 no. units. 
Kerry County Council will be writing to Montgomery EHS, agent for Mr Ryan, advising them of the planning history 
details. , . .. :. 

, I  
. .  

L .  

Kind Regards, 
Michael Lynch, SEE Planning 

From: Liz Leacy [mailto:L.Leacy@epa.ie] 
Sent: 06 October 2015 12:02 
To: Mike Lynch 
Subject: FW: Consultation under S80 of the EPA Acts 1992, as amended 

Dear Mr Lynch 

Apologies, I have rectified the problem and the application should be available to view on the Agency's 'website 
tomorrow after 1 lam. 

, .  
t ' ,  

Kind regards 
Liz Leacy 

. -  
From: Mike Lynch [mailto:mlvnch@kerrycoco.ie] 
Sent: 06 October 2015 10:36 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Consultation under S80 of the EPA Acts 1992, as amended 

> 

A Chara 

Kerry County Council has received correspondence from the EPA regarding an application for an Industrial Emissions 
Licence submitted by Mr Colm Ryan for his facility at Nantinan, Milltown, CO Kerry - Reg No P1031.-01. 
KCC cannot make any response in relation to the licence application as details are not available OR the EPA Website. 

I .  . , .  
, .  Please notify us when the application details are scanned. I 

, .  

Mise le meas, 
Michael Lynch SEE, 
Planning Dept. 

Ta Eircode, an coras postchoid nua d'Eirinn, beo anois. Ta Cornhairle Contae Chiarrai i rnbun oibie le Eircode chun seachadadh seirbhisi a 
fheabhsu do gach duine. Go luath beimid ag lorg do chuid Eircode - anseo ta sarnplai d'ar gcod: Aras an Chontae - V92 H7VT; Oifig Ceantair Chill 
Airne - V93 KHSV; Oifig Ceantair Lios Tuathail - V31 X470; Oifig Ceantair Chill Orglan- V93 E221 
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mailto:L.Leacy@epa.ie
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_-- Eircode - Ireland's new national postcode is up and running Kerry County Council has commenced our journey wlth Eircodes to make the delivery 
of services better for everyone Soon we'll be seeking your Eircodes - here are some of ours County Buildings, Tralee - V92 H7VT, Killarney MD - 
V93 KHSV, Listowel MD - V31 X470, South & West MD, Killorglin - V93 E221 

~~ ~ 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.sylnanteccloud.com 
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: , : .  ,. . .  . .  

.* . 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and , . ,  _. 

. . .  . $  . 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

\ ,  . . .  

. .. . .. . .  

. . ;. . . . .  

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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Ta Eircode, an coras postchoid nua d'Eirinn, beo anois. Ta Comhairle Contae Chiarrai i mbun oibre le Eircode chun seachadadh seirbhisi a 
fheabhsu do gach duine. Go luath beimid ag lorg do chuid Eircode - anseo ta samplai d'ar gcod: Aras an Chontae - V92 H7VT; Oifig Ceantair Chill 
Airne - V93 KHSV; Oifig Ceantair Lios Tuathail - V31 X470; Oifig Ceantair Chill Orglan- V93 E221 

I .  

, .  . .  
Eircode - Ireland's new national postcode is up and running. Kerry County Council has commenced our journey with Eircodes to make the delivery 
of services better for everyone. Soon we'll be seeking your Eircodes - here are some of ours: County Buildings, Tralee - V92 H7VT; Killarney MD - 
V93 KHSV; Listowel MD - V31 X470; South & West MD, Killorglin - V93 E221 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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